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UK DEVELOPMENTS 
 
COVID-19: FCA Publishes Dear CEO Letter on Increased Client Money Balances 
 
On August 12, the UK’s Financial Conduct Authority (FCA) published a “Dear CEO Letter” (the Letter) for firms 
providing non-discretionary investment services that are experiencing an increase in levels of client money held in 
their accounts.  
  
The FCA is aware that clients may have rebalanced their portfolios to mitigate volatility during the COVID-19 
pandemic. Consequently, a number of firms that hold client money have reported an increase in client money 
balances between January to June.  
 
In the Letter, the FCA states that each firm’s relevant senior manager should consider whether the firm needs to 
hold client money balances that are unlikely to be reinvested, or whether it would be in its clients’ better interests 
to place those balances directly with each client’s own current or savings account provider.  
 
The FCA considers it good practice during the COVID-19 pandemic for firms to communicate with clients about 
increased client money balances to ascertain whether these should be returned to them or whether the firm 
should continue to hold on to them to facilitate further investment in the short term. If it is in a client’s better 
interests during this period, firms should return client money balances if they are unlikely to be reinvested in the 
short term.  
 
The Letter is available here. 

EU DEVELOPMENTS 
 
Wolfsberg Group Publishes Statement on Developing Effective AML and CTF Program 
 
On August 12, the Wolfsberg Group, an association of leading international financial institutions that aim to 
develop frameworks and guidance for the management of financial risk, published a statement on developing an 
effective anti-money laundering (AML) and counter-terrorist financing (CTF) program (the Statement).  
In the Statement, the Woflsberg Group suggests that financial institutions should take the following steps to evolve 
their AML and CTF programs:  
 

1. assess risk in defined priority areas; 
2. implement and enhance controls; 
3. prioritize resources;  
4. engage with law enforcement; and 
5. demonstrate AML and CTF program effectiveness. 

 
The Statement is available here. 
 
 

https://www.fca.org.uk/publication/correspondence/dear-ceo-letter-increased-client-money-balances-covid-19.pdf
https://www.wolfsberg-principles.com/sites/default/files/wb/Wolfsberg%20Effective%20Financial%20Crimes%20Programme%20-%20August2020%20%28FFP%29.pdf
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For additional coverage on financial and regulatory news, visit Bridging the Week, authored by Katten’s Gary DeWaal. 
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* Click here to access the Corporate & Financial Weekly Digest archive. 
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